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  October 15, 2015 

    

Mr. Dick Menon 

Rural Municipality of Gimli 

Box 1246, 62-Second Ave. 

Gimli, Manitoba R0C 1B0 

 

Dear Mr. Menon: 

 

Re:   R.M. of Gimli Wastewater Treatment Plant – Environment Act Licence No. 2587 – 

Notice of Alteration 

 

Receipt of your October 8, 2015 letter is acknowledged as a notice of alteration in 

accordance with section 14 of The Environment Act. 

 

The requested change to the development as Licensed is to accept and treat industrial 

wastewater from Diageo Canada Ltd. 

 

The information provided states that the R.M. of Gimli wastewater treatment plant has 

sufficient hydraulic and organic capacity to treat the industrial wastewater from the Diageo 

facility while remaining within the existing limits, term and conditions of Environment Act 

Licence No. 2587. 

 

 The potential environmental effect of the requested change to the development as 

Licensed is insignificant and considered to be a minor alteration in accordance with section 14(2) 

of The Environment Act.  The requested change to the Development as described in the October 

8, 2015 submission is hereby approved. 

 

  If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Winsor, P.Eng. at 204-945-7012.  

     

    Yours sincerely, 

 

    “original signed by” 

    Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

    Director 
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